Lisa Turner

From: Romano, Todd <Todd.Romano@lewisbrisbois.com>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:22 PM

To: [turner@crmc.ri.gov

Subject: Windward Associates, LLC, 2021-09-015, Entry of Appearance
Attachments: Windward Associates 2021-09-015 - Entry of Appearance.pdf

Good Afternoon Ms. Turner.

Thank you for your time this afternoon. Attached is my Entry of Appearance on behalf of Windward Associates, LLC in
the above matter.

| appreciate the Council’s policy regarding submission of materials at least seven days prior to the hearing and |
appreciate your presenting this Entry of Appearance to them as a non-substantive addition.

Please forward the Staff Report and Recommendation at your earliest convenience.

Thank you again for your assistance,
TIR
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ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Before the Rhode Island Coastal Resources Management Council

IN THE MATTER OF: FILE NO, 2021-09-15

Windward Associates, LLC
(Name of Applicant)

1, Todd J. Romano, Esq. , hereby enter my appearance as attorney of record on

behalf of Windward Associates, LLC

Withdrawal of appearance may only be granted by leave of the Chairman or Executive Director.
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Lewis Brisbhois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP

(Business Address)
One Citizens Plaza, Suite 1120

Providence, Rl 02903

Date: 1/21/2022 401.406.3308
(Phone Number)




